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2011	The Rumor’s Bar

	The Liberty Theatre
The Liberty Theatre was the first theatre in Princeton.  It was in Princeton for four years.  Even though it wasn’t open long, it ran the top movies of its time.  The theatre itself did not hold many viewers.  After being a movie theatre, it was a general store, finally becoming a bar.  The Polcyn family owned this establishment since 1959.
















Copied from the book:  “Historical Tour of Princeton”
By Princeton Public School 3rd and 7 – 12 Graders
1913	SWED’S STORE
Swed’s General Store will celebrate its 60th anniversary in September 1973.
In September 1913, Hyman Swed, a Russian born immigrant, moved to Princeton to compete with seven other large general stores then in existence.  He obtained a five-year lease of a store building owned by Rev. Hoyer at 508 W. Water Street.  This building is presently occupied by Polcyn’s Bar.
After three years of business in the Hoyer building, Swed purchased the stock of the Albert Luedtke store on the corner of Water and Pearl Streets and leased half of the building.  V. F. Yahr had his store in the east half of this building.  In 1918, Swed purchased the entire building and remodeled the two stores into one. Swed’s Store has continued at this location ever since.
In 1939, Morris Swed, after completing college, entered into a partnership with his father.  He became full owner in 1969 and continues its management.

